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BE William STREET F’(é‘" 22 May 20th, 1837,
- IN REALYING PLEASE QUﬂTE=NIT'ﬁLE
SATLE ADDETSY "CiTHEAMNA o "'SI:,"F'}

James Ui. Landlia, msg., Ghilrman,
Securitles apd Exchange Commission, SIEY m
Waghiogton, 0. O.

PDear YNy, Landis:-

Thianik you very much for your letter of
Wavr 18th.

Would it be possible for you to let pe
have some idea a5 to the additional finanecial data which the
Commission would like to have 1n comnection with the proposed
issuance by the Gerosn Government of its Funding Bends In pay-
ment of interest for the iz months' operied ending July 1, 1837,
45 it might well be that the German Government would be entirely
willing to furnish tne infornation.

My thought 1s that 1 I were to advise
thelr eounsel here with respect to the Commissionts decisian,
which was my first tnought, that the matter might be dropped by
4the German Governzeat, but on the sther hand, LT the Commission
felt that it did not wisik to reopen the guesiion of the unrecerded
debt, the German Government, [ should think, would be inclined to
furﬁisl the information GESITEd

With mssuranzes of my personal regards, I

an | X
8. B. &, 0ffice 5%

Geoersl Counnal Yery sincerily yours,
Receiwad
St € 2.
MAY - m 1937 Stewart C. Fratt,

Vice President.
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